Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Mg Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 371 July 2018 2:24 PM

To: Asher 5ng (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: TCS REF:-AAD1301-047--Accident involving SHC5195C & YI9860E on 31/1/2013 ***
LKK REF: CCa/TP18011375/Keal

Attachments: image001.wmz; image005.wmz; image006.wmz; image003.wmz; image008.wmz;

image009.wmz; image010.wmz; SHC5195C 03.01.13 - GIA.PDF; AAD1301-047 -
ESTIMATE MARKIMNG.PDF

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Asher

Refer to our tele-conversation.

Please proceed to send us the survey report as per your surveyor recommended 57000.00.
Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department

TEL: 5603 1265 Ext.308

*** Please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
Mo, 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 43, Singapore 569111

Main Line: [45) 6287 66486 Fax Line:; [45) 6287 77464
f—""‘Cﬂg *

Website: www . franscab.com.sg

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 27 July, 2018 11:26 AM

To: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Cc: Asher 5ng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Joy Irene (LKKAuto)
<loylrene@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TCS REF:AAD1301-047--Accident involving SHC5195C & YJ9860B on 31/1/2013 *** LKK REF:
CC6/TP18011375/Kea3

Dear Sir /Madam,
Thank you for your email.

Please note that: -



LKK ref Officer in charge
CC6/TP18011375/Kea3 Asher - 6841 6051

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank vou,

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Tid

Phone: 6366 0055 | email; MeiKwan@ kkauto.com | fax; 67414108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8{4080373)

Fram: Ng Wai Yin <waivin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 27 July, 2018 11:09 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: TCS REF:AAD1301-047--Accident involving SHC5195C & YJ9860B on 31/1/2013

Hi Mei Kwan
Any updates on the survey report?

Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

“** please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg
TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
Mo, 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 43, Singopore 569111
Main Line: [45) 4287 4666 Fax Line: [45) 4287 7764
—~ca ) €

Website: www . franscab.com.sg

Thi essage s confidential, It may also be privilege tected by work scuct Immunity o

From: Ng Wai Yin [mailto:waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 19 June, 2018 5:12 PM

To: 'Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)' <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TCS REF:AAD1301-047--Accident involving SHC5195C & YJ9860B on 31/1/2013

Hi Mei Kwan
Please refer to the above mentioned case, can we request a copy of the survey report?

On our system record Kenneth's was survey the vehicle on 07.01.13 @ 1400hrs.



We enclosed the GIA report and estimate marking for your attention.
Hope to receive the survey report soon.

Thank You very much @
Best Regards,

Ne Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

*+* please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com, sg

ﬁ- TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD

RAN No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 43, Singapaore 569111

—, ‘ Main Line: [65) 6287 6466 Fax Ling; [65) 6287 7764
ca Website: www . transcab.com.sg

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursda*,r, 26 April, 2018 1:39 PM

Cc: 'Jasmlne <|a5m|netan@tra nsca h.cum.sE:, gl_-_;i_l_r_[is__@t_{_._a_r@:a_b._c_ﬂgj;g
Subject: RE: TCS REF:AAD1301-047--Accident involving SHC5195C & YJ9860B on 31/1/2013

Dear lonas,

Mo record found in our system for this case. Please re-confirm.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LEEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6366 0055 | email; MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S{408933)

From: jonas.ong [mailto:jonas.ong@transcab.com.sg)
Sent: Thursday, 26 April, 2018 1:32 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Jasmine ' <jasminetan@transcab.com.sg>; claims@transcab.com.sg
Subject: TCS REF:AAD1301-047--Accident involving SHC5195C & YJ9860B on 31/1/2013

Dear 5ir/Madam,



Dear Sir/Madam

We are making a claim against the owner of YJ98608.

Kindly let us know the latest claim settlernent status.

Thank you.
Best Regards,
Jonas Ong

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

*** Please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg
TRANS-CAB SERVICES PIE LTD
Mo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 569111

/-lq.ca Main Line: (65) 6287 4666 Fax Line: (65) 6287 7764

Website: www . transcab.com.sg

Thiz m 15 canfidential, may @lso be privileged or ctherwise protected by work
' redeivad It Dy mistake, pleasa et us kEnow oy e Fan | it y t oo
v CONTEnts [o anyane Pieras SENC LIS Oy Fax any mese JE ontaming dead Fer 1 cominag alls ar
deadlinas, The int=grity ang security of this message cannot = guarantesd on the Internst g



